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' Chameagne, Rick

’From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 1:36 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Group Insurance Board

Rick:

Are you still drafting ch. 40?

From: Scholz, Al

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 1:19 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: Group Insurance Board

Hello Pam,

| was wondering if you could help with another insurance related draft. It is my understanding after talking with ETF that
the Group lnsurance Board is authorized by Administrative Rule ETF 10.20 (1) to offer state employees optional
insurance plans through payroll deduction. Wis. Stats. 20.912 (1) (a) 3 provides the authority to have the premiums
deducted from state and UW employee’s salaries. Specifically we are looking at ancillary plans such as vision/dental.
Rep. Kapenga would like to allow local municipal employees the same ability to buy in for the ancillary coverage as
provided as an option for state employees.

Thank you for your help.

AJ Scholz

Office of Representative Chris Kapenga
608-266-3007

221 North - State Capitol
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AN AcT //, relating to: authoriz ' local government employees to participate
" E

in ancillary insurance cov age programs offered by the group insurance poard

to state employees,”

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the Group Insurance Board (GIB), beginning on January 1,
2016, to permit employers other than the state to participate in ancillary insurance
coverage plans, such as dental or vision plans, that are offered by GIB to state
employees. Under the bill, GIB must require the employers who participate in the
plans to establish payroll deduction programs through which their employees must
pay premiums for the ancillary coverage plans.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
A

SECTION 1. 40.03 (6) (L) of the statutes is created to read:
40.03 (6) (L) Shall permit employers other than the state to participate in

ancillary coverage plans, such as dental or vision plans, that are offered by the group
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BILL SECTION 1
insurance board to state employees. The group insurance board shall fequire the
employers who participate in the plans to establish payroll deduction programs
through which employees shall pay premiums for the ancillary coverage plans.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to ancillary coverage plans offered by the group
insurance lon January 1, 2016.

(END)

\QOW&



Basford, Sarah

From: Champagne, Rick ,

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 8:57 AM
To: Barman, Mike; Parisi, Lori; Basford, Sarah
Subject: FW: LRB 1698/1 Introduction

Can you jacket 1698/1 for Senate. A rush. Thanks.

From: Sen.Kapenga

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 8:55 AM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Walentowski, Nicole <Nicole.Walentowski@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 1698/1 Introduction

We would like to get a copy jacketed of LRB 1698/1 for introduction today. Also, Representative Steffen will be our
Assembly lead, so they will likely need a jacketed version of the bill ready today. | have CC’d Nicole from his office.
Thanks.

Kyle Koenen

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Chris Kapenga
(608)266-9174

From: Champagne, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 1:36 PM

To: Koenen, Kyle <Kyle.Koenen@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject:

Richard A. Champagne, Chief and General Counsel
Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main St.

Suite 200

Madison, Wl 53703

(608) 266-9930

FAX (608) 264-6948
Rick.Champagne@legis.wisconsin.gov

<< File: 15-1698/1.pdf >>
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1 AN ACT ¢t yée 40.03 (6) (L) of the statutes; relating to: authorizing local

2 government employees to participate in ancillary insurance coverage programs

w

offered by the Group Insurance Board to state employees.

e

<\ LOVE 9\ Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
ff‘“‘“ “This bill requires the Group Insurance Board (GIB), beginning on January 1,
N @01@} to permit public employers other than the state to participate in ancillary
7 insurance coverage plans, such as dental or vision plans, that are offered by GIB to
state employees. Under the bill, GIB must require the employers who participate in
the plans to establish payroll deduction programs through which their employees
must pay premiums for the ancillary coverage plans.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: /

4 SECTION 1. 40.03 (6) (L) of the statutes is created to read:
5 40.03 (6) (L) Shall permit employers other than the state to participate in

6 ancillary coverage plans, such as dental or vision plans, that are offered by the group
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insurance board to state employees. The group insurance board shall require the
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

) -

insurance board on January 1,(\ 0167" -

(END)
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